
Thanh T. Hung

Résumé

Address:

San Jose, CA 95117

Email: thanh@thung.me

Website: thung.me

CAREER OBJECTIVE

With several years of customer-facing and managerial experience, I want to broaden my horizons. I want to make a meaningful connection between the products and services I'm offering to customers by showing them value. By showing prospective customers value, I believe they will more likely use the product or service.

SKILLS

- Managerial experience
- Customer relations
- Cash management
- Intermediate computer/tech skills
- Website backend (DNS, site hosting, etc.)

EMPLOYMENT

Little Caesars

Employment Period: April 2019 - Present

Location: Santa Clara, CA, U.S.

Job Position: Co-Manager

- **What I do:**
 - Work alongside the General Manager and Supervisor to achieve desired goals
 - Manage the daily operations of the store including managing employees, cash management, and ensuring the store is up to the company and local regulatory standards
 - Assist customers by addressing any concerns or complaints they may have

Interbix

Employment Period: November 2020 - Present

Job Position: Chief Executive

- **What I do:**
 - As the Chief Executive, I am in charge of the general daily management of the company

EDUCATION

San Jose City College

Date of Attendance: January 2019 - June 2021

Location: San Jose, CA, U.S.

Degree: AS-T (in progress)

- **Notable Courses Taken:**
 - Introduction to Business
 - Global Studies
 - Introduction to Marketing

Westmont High School

Date of Attendance: AUGUST 2014 - JUNE 2018

Location: Campbell, CA, U.S.

Degree: High School Diploma